
From: Cadenasso, Eugene
Sent: 4/9/2013 4:58:37 PM
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R (/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Phone Message

OK

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R [mailto:SRRd@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4:58 PM 
To: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Subject: RE: Phone Message

Sure 10AM it is, I’ll call you at your desk.

From: Cadenasso, Eugene fmailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4:57 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shilpa R 
Subject: RE: Phone Message

Can we make it 10AM?

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R fmailto:SRRd@pqe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4:54 PM 
To: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Subject: RE: Phone Message

Are you available at 9 ? or what time do you prefer?

From: Cadenasso, Eugene fmailto:eugene.cadenasso@cpuc.ca.Qovl 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4:48 PM
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To: Ramaiya, Shiipa R 
Subject: RE: Phone Message

OK. Thanks Shiipa.

From: Ramaiya, Shiipa R fmailto:SRRd@pqe.com1 
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 4:47 PM 
To: Cadenasso, Eugene 
Subject: FW: Phone Message 
Importance: High

Eugene,

I’ll definitely call you tomorrow morning. I’m in a bind this afternoon, but you’re top of my 
list first thing tomorrow. And I have a simple answer to your question from Friday.

Have a good evening.

Shiipa

From Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2013 2:34 PM 
To: Ramaiya, Shiipa R 
Subject: Phone Message 
Importance: High

Hello Shiipa,

SB GT&S 0040529

mailto:SRRd@pqe.com1


Eugene Cadenasso from the CPUC phoned - 415-703-1214. He was calling in reference to 
an email he sent you on Friday. He has questions on the Data Response Request.

Ariel

Redacted

Senior Director Assistant

Redacted

Proceedings 'Departments/ Pacific Gas and Electric Company/ 77 Beale Street, Room 904, 
San Francisco, CA 94105/Phone: [Redacted ~

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/privacv/customer/

PG&ETs committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacv/customer/

SB GT&S 0040530

http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacy/customer/
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/privacv/customer/
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiy/pnvacv/customer/


SB GT&S 0040531


